CORRESPONDENCE
9/2/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 10046-2021

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2021 9:30 AM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: RE: Docket No 20210137-El - interested person list

Per your request we have added Gregory C. Brubaker to the docket as an interested person.

Sincerely,

Brian Schalty

Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kathryn Cowdery <kcowdery@ PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2021 9:26 AM

To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Adria Harper <AHarper@ psc.state.fl.us>; Ashley Weisenfeld <AWeisenf@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket No 20210137-El - interested person list

Please add Mr. Gregory C. Brubaker as an interested party on behalf of Frontier Florida LLC in the above docket:

Gregory C. Brubaker

Associate General Counsel | Legal Department
Frontier Communications
gregory.c.brubaker@ftr.com

0:260.461.8903 | M: 260.241.3606
frontier.com






